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e 27, 2003 DAY MEDICAL CENTER

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
ATTN: Fiscal Services

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please accept this letter as a written request to cancel our Pay Telephone Service
Provider Certificate, as this business does not own pay telephones, nor is it a
telecommunications company. No revenue has been generated from this type of
service for at least seven years.

Enclosed is the minimum $50 fee for the 2002 calendar year. The minimum
payment for the 2003 calendar year will be paid within the time requirements.

Sincerely,
Denise L. Boop
Accountant
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615 North Bonita Avenue, Panama City, Florida 32401 ¢ 850-769-1511

ACCREDIED BY THE JOINT COMMISSION OF HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATIONS
MEMBER O1 1L AMLRICAN HOSPH AL ASSOCIATION ® MIMBLR OF 1HE VOLUNTARY HOSPITALS OF AMERICA
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Ruth Nettles

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 8:28 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: request for cancellation/TD288 Bay Medical Center

Ruth, there was a copy of this request in my box (I had not checked prior to responding to
your e-mail). They only paid $50 for 2002 (no penalty and interest). Please do NOT open
a docket yet. Thanks!

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 8:26 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: request for cancellation/TD288 Bay Medical Center

Ckay, I'11 get a docket established this morning based on your e-mail. Thanks Paula. I'11
let you know the docket number a little latter.

----- Original Message-—---

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 7:51 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: request for cancellation/TD288 Bay Medical Center

Hi Ruth. I was out yesterday. Yes, a docket can be opened.

————— Original Message-—--—--

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 11:07 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: request for cancellation/TD288 Bay Medical Center

Good morning. I'm back at it over here. I have a request to cancel PATS certificate; they
have included payment for 2002 and state that payment for 2003 calendar year will be paid
within the time requirements. Let me know if I can open a docket based on this request.
Thanks Paula.

Ruth.



